74 St. Andrews Lodge.

whole debt was = iped out, the total investments in the build-
ing being divided into 22 shares, of which Provincial Grand
Lodge and St. Andrew’s each held six shares of £350 each.
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Corner stone Mascnic Hall, 1800.

St. John'’s Day. Every vear the festivals of the two
Saints John were celebrated by the Lodges of the Town.
Frequent reference to these affairs are to be found in the
minutes of the Lodge On June 24th, 1802, we read that
the Lodge opened at 100’clock, a. m. and that the Brethren
proceeded to St. Paul's Church along with the other Lodges
in procession and listened to a sermon by the Rev. Dr. Gray,




